
"I, Robert Goldberg, manager of the general partner of 24000 Tech Dr. Building Ltd, the property owner of 
5119 Beckwith Blvd, San Antonio Texas, acknowledge that this site plan submitted for the purpose of 
rezoning this property is in accordance with all applicable provisions of the Unified Development Code. 
Additionally I understand that City Council approval of a site plan in conjunction with a rezoning case does 
not relieve me from adherence to any/all City-adopted Codes at the time of plan submittal for building 
permits. 
Z-2022-10700245
From: C-3
To: C-3 CD for Animal and Pet Services (outdoor training, boarding, runs, pens or paddocks 
permitted)


